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A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Gladys Coil for Nancy Watt - County Executive Officer
Clerk of the Board

REPORT BY: Gladys Coil, Administrative Manager-Clerk of the Board - 253-4196

SUBJECT: Presentation on the Napa Countywide Transportation Plan - Vision 2040: Moving Napa Forward

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation by Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency on Vision 2040: Moving Napa Forward.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Presentation by Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Executive Director Kate Miller on Vision
2040: Moving Napa Forward.

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

No Action Required
FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There is no Environmental Impact for this item.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Napa County Transportation and Plannina Aaency (NCTPA) Executive Director Kate Miller will make a presentation
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on Vision 2040: Moving Napa Forward.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi



